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Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:01 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - New Auction

 

 

New Updates - New Auction 
 

 

During the past several days we have added over 150 new specimens to the 

website.  Interesting things in all size and price ranges have been included.  Look for 

more in the coming days.  To see the new updates click here:  New Updates 

 

We have moved six excellent specimens in to the  Special Sale category, these only 

temporary and at an amazing 75% off.  Do not miss this opportunity. 

We have a terrific new lot of 150 specimens up for auction this week.  Some of the 

highlights include: 

1. a superb cabinet barrerite from Alaska 

2. excellent Red Cloud wulfenite 

3. several showy fluorite specimens, and one good celestine, from Illinois 

4. neat barite/calcite combination from Ohio 

5. showy yellow mimetite from Mexico 

6. a suite of attractive minerals from both Romania and Russia 

7. a suite of neat thumbnail specimens 

Plus many others.  Click on the auction link on our home page to see these.   

 

 



2

 

 

 

Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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